Hasbullah Thabrany

Chief of Party, USAID Health Financing Activity

BREAKING NEW GROUND

CURRICULUM VITAE

EXPERIENCE SUMMARY

Dr. Thabrany has been working in the field of health economics, including health financing for the last three decades in Indonesia. He has been instrumental in developing the National Health Insurance Scheme (JKN) with strong elements of strategic purchasing on the JKN.

He was the Senior Health Financing Adviser to the National Social Security Council, the oversight body instrumental to the implementation of the JKN to ensure the managed care and strategic purchasing techniques that he designed 15 years ago are implemented consistently. He studied Health Policy and Administration at UC Berkeley, in the USA. His network with international experts in health financing lead him to convince the Government and the Congress to commit to reach Universal Health Coverage in Indonesia.

He joined ThinkWell as a Sr. Policy Advisor in September 2018 and will form part our senior leadership team in Indonesia on our Gates funded project and other projects in current start up phase. Since August 2019 has has been in charge as Chief of Party for the Health Financing Activity of the USAID and Ministry of Health project for 2019-2024.

EMPLOYMENT HISTORY

Chief of Party, USAID Health Finaancing Activity

August 2019-present

The USAID Health Financing Actitivy (HFA) is a collaboration project between the USAID Indonesia and the Center for Health Financing and Insurance (PPJK) of the Ministry of Health 2019-2024. The project covers various activities in health financing, capacity building in health financing, and strategic health purchasing to provide evidence base poliies for the sustainable health financing. Sustatainable health financing covers issues of adequate resources to be mobilized, reasonable payments to health care providers, and good management with adequate support of skills by institutions related to health financing, covering both personal health care (JKN) and public health programs in Indonesia. Hasbullah Thabrany is appointed to lead the project managing 15 staff, both technical and administration.



Senior Health Care Financing Consultant

September 2016 – September 2018

The National Social Security Council (DJSN) via Palladium Inc.

Jakarta, Indonesia

- Review all aspects of regulations, monthly reports of the National Health Insurance Scheme (JKN), and write policy briefs to be used by the Council members in developing new policies.
- Participate in monitoring and evaluation activities of the DJSN to various regions to identify some problems and discuss various issues of JKN implementation with employers, employees, health care providers, and local governments.
- Attend all relevant meetings in discussions of findings from monitoring, evaluation, or discussions on the policy developments to improve the JKN, the National Health Insurance Scheme.
- Prepare drafts of presentations or policies for the Council members
- Analyze data of annual social economic surveys to evaluate how members of JKN as compared to members of private insurance and non-insurance use health care differently before and after the JKN.
- Analyze claim data of JKN members of 2014-2017 to evaluate the benefits incidence used by the members of various groups (formal sector, informal sector, the self-employed, the elderly, women, etc.) and the amount of claim by various risk groups.
- Write annual report (Statistic of JKN) to be published jointly by the DJSN and the BPJS, the JKN administrator.

Professor of Health Policy and Health Economics

April 2003 - August 2016

Universitas Indonesia

Universitas Indonesia

Depok, Indonesia

- Developed curriculum and taught Social Health Insurance, Health Economics, and Health Policy Analyses for Master and Doctoral Students.
- Advised Masters and Doctoral Students on writing their thesis and dissertation. Ensured the methodology was sound and statistical analyses were appropriate.
- Conducted various studies in Health Economics, Health Insurance, and Tobacco Economics. Topics of studies included determination of socio-economic indicators for Medicaid beneficiaries, actuarial modelling to determine appropriate contributions for Social Health Insurance schemes, economic loss of tobacco consumption, impact of JKN on drugs, improvements of equity by the JKN, etc.
- Published studies in the national journal to educate the public on the issues of health insurance, tobacco control, health technology assessment, and economic evaluation.

Chairman, Center for Health Economics and Policy Studies

January 2013 – August 2016

Depok, Indonesia

- Developed new Standard Operating Procedures (SOP) in writing research proposal, conducted studies, and reported writing to be used by the employees.
- Recruited, motivated, and continued to build capacity of young researchers in the field of health economics and policy studies.
- Guided the staff to publish research findings and to write policy papers to address various issues in JKN, public health programs, and health economics.
- Conducted quality control of reports of studies.
- Conducted annual caleidoscope to provide evaluation and submit recommendations to the government and or the BPJS in improving policies and implementation of JKN and other public health programs, including family planning.

Health Financing Specialist

Wrote annual report and present the report to the Dean and the Rector of Universitas Indonesia.

Project Leader: Advocacy Team to Raise Cigarette Excise in Indonesia Bloomberg

February 2015 – August 2016

Depok, Indonesia

- Wrote the proposal to win the grant for advocacy.
- Developed work schedules including lists of officials to be visited in the Governments, Congress, and Senate.
- Developed advocacy materials, fact sheets, and power points on relevant information and evidences of the impact of excise on consumptions of cigarettes from national and international studies.
- Organized public exposures, printed media, and electronic media to provide information to government officials for actions and policies.
- Periodically evaluated the impact of policy developments of our advocacies.
- Wrote reports.

Chair and Founder

February 2014- October 2018

Indonesian Health Economic Association (InaHEA)

Jakarta, Indonesia

- Led executive secretary in administering organizational matters, such as informing our members of various academic activities relevant to health economics.
- Guided a team of experts in writing curriculum and modules of health economics to be used by various health education institutions in teaching students of non-economic backgrounds.
- Chaired semester meetings on organizational matters.
- Communicated with various stakeholders on the development of a new discipline of health economics in Indonesia.

Chair, Examination Board of Health Insurance Education of PAMJAKI

October 2010 - Present

Association of Health Insurance Managers of Indonesia

Jakarta, Indonesia

- Coordinated with all members of the Examination Board to standardize questions and methods of examining participants.
- Ensured high quality, readability, and content of all written examinations.
- Managed a member of the Examination Board to develop both assessment tools and portfolios models in order to assess competencies of various technical skills of insurance practices. These skills include underwriting, marketing, claim verification, and investment.
- Evaluated the quality of questions and assessment tools in meeting the objective of measuring competencies of health insurance practices.

Vice Chairman, Supervisory Board

November 2009 - Month 2016

Sumber Waras Hospital

Jakarta, Indonesia

- Attended periodical (every 3-6 months) meeting of the hospital director.
- Provided critical review of the hospital performances and scrutinized financial reports.
- Provided recommendations for performance improvements and financial conditions of the hospital.

Chairperson

January – October 2014

Indonesian Collegium of General Practitioners

Jakarta, Indonesia

Health Financing Specialist

- Developed and improved Standard Operating Procedures of the examination of General Practitioners to certify them as competent General Practionioners.
- Coordinated the Collegium members in making quality of assessments, case studies, and timely
 processing of Certificate of Competency for a General Practitioner.
- Signed the Certificate of Competency for General Practioners who passed the exam.
- Wrote reports for the organization.

Past President and Founder of PAMJAKI

November 1998 - October 2010

(Perhimpunan Ahli Manajemen Jaminan dan Asuransi Kesehatan Indonesia)

Association of Health Insurance Managers of Indonesia

Jakarta, Indonesia

- Organized the first Congress and established the Organization.
- Introduced the Organization to government officials and financial authorities
- Established the roles of the organization in the development of health insurance and the need to establish a National Health Insurance.
- Led the organization's activists to improve their skills and capacities to undertake health insurance education forum at the American Health Insurance Plans (formerly Health Insurance Association of America).
- Coordinated regular symposia and seminars on health insurance.
- Conducted the National Congresses every three years.
- Led the activists in writing textbooks for health insurance education.
- Coordinated other programs in advocating to the government, academicians, and Congress members with a goal to improve health insurance practices in Indonesia.

President

November 2009 – November 2011

SEAPHEIN (South East Asia Public Health Institute Education Institutions Network)

Depok, Indonesia

- Coordinated various scientific activities to promote public health education by 54 members of Public Health Education Institutions in 14 countries of WHO South East Asian Regions.
- Conducted training on DRG payment systems for lecturer of the SEAPHEIN members.
- Conducted training on Non-Communicable Disease management for lecturers of the SEAPHEIN members.
- Attended several guest lectures in institutions in India, Buthan, Sri Lanka, and Thailand.

Dean, School of Public Health

March 2004 - March 2008

Universitas Indonesia

Jakarta, Indonesia

- Coordinated all academic and nonacademic staff (in total 326 persons) to undertake education functions of about 3,000 students.
- Revised and developed new curriculums to adapt with new regulations and health problems.
- Coordinated efforts of all (six study programs) in achieving the best accreditation status for all six study programs.
- Managed finance, income and expenses, for all activities related to educations and staff training.
- Established collaborative efforts with various faculty of public health in South East Asia.
- Participated in the Asia Pacific Academic Consortium of Public Health (APACPH), a regional association of public health education institutions.

Hasbullah Thabrany

Health Financing Specialist

- Planned SEAPHEIN meetings to facilitate collaboration among public health institutions in the South East Asia region.
- Trained academic staff and administrative staff regularly to ensure a quality public health education was delivered.
- Actively communicated with Government officials in the Minister of Health to make sure public health problems found by our faculty members or students in their research could solved by the government.
- Reported regularly to the Rector, the President of Universitas Indonesia.

EDUCATION

PHD Health Policy and Administration University of California, Berkley

Berkley, California

Concentration in Health Economics

MPH Health Policy and Administration

1990

1995

University of California, Berkley

Berkelay California, The United States of America

- Concentration in Health Policy

MD, General Practitioner

1980

Universitas Indonesia

Jakarta, Indonesia

LANGUAGES

English (Excellent), Indonesian (Excellent), Arabic (Fair)

PROFESSIONAL AFFILIATIONS

- The International Health Economic Association
- The Indonesian Health Economic Association (InaHEA). Founder and President of 2014-2018.
- The Indonesian Medical Association, Board of Experts
- The Indonesian Association of Health Insurance Professionals (Founder and President, 1998-2010) and Chair Professional Health Insurance Education Committee
- The Asia-Pacific Association and Consortium for Public Health (Country Representative)
- South East Asia Public Health Education Institutions Network (SEAPHEIN); President 2009-2011

CONSULTANTIES

- Senior Health Financing Adviser to the DJSN. The USAID Bantu Project by the Palladium. (August 2016 August 2018)
- Funded by Bloomberg Philanthropy. Team Leader: Advocating increase of cigarette excise to finance JKN and control tobacco use. Approaching Ministry of Finance, Parliament members, and other stakeholders to support higher excise rates and improve financing for JKN. (March 2015 March 2016)

- Consultant to P2JK Ministry of Health, under aiphss project. Writing institutionalization of Health Technology Assessment within the Ministry of Health. (January 2015 – February 2016)
- Member of WHO Working Groups in WHO Headquarter in Geneva on financing non communicable diseases. (January 2015 – December 2015)
- Consultant of GIZ to DJSN (National Social Security Council) responsible for ensuring multisector works (Ministry of Health, other Ministries, the Social Security Corporations, Labor Unions, and Employers Associations) to achieve a workable road map to universal health coverage. (January 2012 – January 2015)
- Team Leader: Prospective Study On The Impact Of Self-Monitoring Blood Glucose On The Outcome Of Diabetic Patients, Using Insulin. (January 2014 – January 2015)
- Team Leader. Prospective Study On The Impact Of Public Health Intervention On The Compliance Of Diet And Treatments Of Patients Of Hypertension. (December 2013 – December 2014)
- Team leader: Surveyy the Impact of Cancer on Socio and Economic Aspects of Households. Sample 2,400 cases. It is part of 10,000 cases surveys in ASEAN countries. Coordinating and approaching stakeholders (hospital directors, Ministry of Health, the ASEAN Foundation, the George Institute of University of Sydney) in collecting and entry data. (October 2011 December 2013)

PUBLICATIONS

- Book. The Economic of Health and Tobacco in Indonesia. Co-author. Penerbit Badan Litbangkes, 116 pp, Jakarta, 2017
- Journal. Hasbullah Thabrany and Zahrin Laborahima. People's Support on Sin Tax to Finance UHC in Indonesia. Journal EKI (Health Economics of Indonesia), Vol 1 (1):1-11. 2016
- Journal. Ery Setiawan, Purwa K Sucahya, Hasbullah Thabrany, Kalsum Komaryani. Program based on Minimum standard of Services (SPM) and Budget Realization: an Exit Strategy Before Termination of GF ATM. Journal EKI, Vol 1 (1):12-22. 2016
- Journal. Ary Dwiaji, Prih Sarnianto, Hasbullah Thabrany, Muhammad Syarifudin. Evaluasi Pengadaan
 Obat Publik Pada JKN Berdasarkan Data E-Catalogue Tahun 2014 2015. Journal EKI, Vol 1 (1):39-53.
 2016
- Journal. Firda Tania , Hasbullah Thabrany. Biaya dan Outcome Hemodialisis di Rumah Sakit Kelas B dan
 C. Journal EKI, Vol 1 (1):54-64. 2016
- Book. Jaminan Kesehatan Nasional Membangun Bangsa. a Chapter in Mosaik Asuransi Indonesia. Kupasi Publisher. Jakarta, January 2015
- Book. Jaminan Pensiun Melindungi Rakyat dan Membangun negara. Kupasi Publisher. Jakarta, January 2015
- Book. Thabrany H. (buku) Jaminan Kesehatan Nasional. Rajagrafindo, 250 hal. Jakarta, Agustus 2014.
 The 2nd Edition, May 2015.
- Book. Thabrany H. (bab dalam buku) Ruang Asuransi Komersial dalam SJSN. Satu bab dalam buku Asuransi. KUPASI, Jakarta, 2013
- Book. Thabrany H and Sarnantio P (2013). Cost Effectiveness Of Colorectal Cancer Treatment. In Print of the Book of "Tinjauan Holistik Karsinoma Kolorektal" published by "Divisi Gastroenterologi Departemen Ilmu Penyakit Dalam RSUPN Dr. Cipto Mangunkusumo".
- Jaminan Sosial untuk Indonesia yang Lebih Baik. Dalam buku Asuransi Buat Apa? Penerbit KUPASI,
 Februari 2013

PRESENTATIONS

International Forum on ICPD and the MDGs

Agra, India, 20 – 24 November 2005. International Conference organized by the Partners in Population and Development. Presented a background paper on "Integration of RH and HIV/AIDS"

RESEARCH

- Review of Referral System under the JKN. BPJS Kesehatan and the CHEPSUI. Principal Investigator.
 February-July 2016.
- Cost-effectiveness study of Hemodialysis versus Peritoneal Dialysis. CHEPS UI. Jan-Dec 2015. Principal Investigator.
- The Burden of Cancer therapy on households 2012-2014—part of the survey of 10,000 cancer patients in ASEAN. Principal Investigator.
- Cost-effectiveness of Self-Monitoring Blood Sugar of the Insuline users of Diabetic Patients 2014-2016.
 Principal Investigator.
- Control Trial of Behavioral Modification of Diabetic and Hypertension Patients in Bogor and Bukit Tinggi.
 2014-2015. Principal Investigator.

ADDITIONAL TRAINING

- Pension system at the National Pension Service, South Korea. June 22-29, 2014
- Advance Health Leadership Forum, a limited high-level health care policy forum, sponsored by University
 of California at Berkeley and University of Pompo Febra, Spain. Barcelona, July 14-21, 2006
- Social Insurance Course, Bangkok, Thailand, October 2000.
- Social Health Insurance Course, GTZ & Philhealth, Manila The Philippine, November 1998
- Awarded recognition as Managed Health Care Professional (MHP) and Health Insurance Associate (HIA) from the Health Insurance Education Program of Health Insurance Association of America (HIAA, now American Health Insurance Plans, AHIP), Fall 1997.
- The German Institute for International Aids (DSE), Berlin (September 1997)
- The Economic Institute, Colorado, USA. July -August 1988